Graduate School of Arts and Sciences Annual Report 2020-2021

Table of Contents

Table 1.	Application Summary	. 1
Table 2.	Applicant Profile	. 2
Table 3.	Applicant Average Test Scores and GPA	. 3
Table 4.	Accepted Student Profile	. 4
Table 5.	Accepted Student Average Test Scores and GPA	. 5
Table 6.	Enrolled New Student Profile	. 6
Table 7.	Enrolled New Student Average Test Scores and GPA	. 7
Table 8.	Registered Student Summary	. 8
Table 9.	Registered Student Profile	. 9
Table 10.	International Enrolled New Student Profile	10
Table 11.	International Registered Student Profile	11
Table 12.	Financial Aid Summary	12
Table 13.	Graduate School Scholarships, Fellowships and Assistantships	13
Table 14.	Degrees and Certificates Awarded, Class of 2019-2020	15
Table 15.	Time to Degree/Certificate, Class of 2019-2020	16
Table 16.	Placement by Program, Undergraduate Institution, Degree, and Plans,	
	Class of 2019-2020	17
Table 17.	Degree Completion Rates, Masters – Fall 2018, PhD – Fall 2013	24
Tabl3 17	A. Degree Completion Rate Profile	25

TABLE 1.	APPLICATION SUMMARY
	FALL 2020

Degree Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled		
Bioethics	12	8	3		
Bioethics BA/S MA	1	1	1		
Biology MS	18	2	2		
Biology PhD	23	5	1		
Chemistry MS	9	0	0		
Chemistry PhD	27	7	2		
Communication	51	16	11		
Computer Science	21	8	2		
Counseling	120	19	12		
Counseling MDiv/MA	2	2	2		
Counseling Online MA	183	126	98		
Documentary Film MA	12	11	10		
Documentary Film MFA	14	12	6		
Education	35	21	19		
Education MDiv/MAED	2	0	0		
English	17	15	6		
Health & Exercise Science	13	8	8		
Interp & Trans Studies	15	8	4		
Liberal Studies MA	24	20	16		
Mathematics & Statistics	67	35	19		
Physics MS	8	1	1		
Physics PhD	37	13	3		
Psychology	94	12	9		
Religious Studies	4	3	1		
Religious Studies JD/MA	5	1	1		
Sustainability	15	12	8		
Sustainability JD/MA	2	0	0		
TOTAL	831	366	245		
Certificate Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled		
Sustainability	2	2	2		
TOTAL	2	2	2		

TABLE 2. APPLICANT PROFILEFALL 2020

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	5	7	12		1	3	1		4		1	2
Bioethics BA/S MA		1	1		1							
Biology MS	6	12	18		1	1			7	1	8	
Biology PhD	13	10	23		2	1			12		8	
Chemistry MS	5	4	9								9	
Chemistry PhD	14	13	27		1	1			13		12	
Communication	17	34	51			5			15	1	28	2
Computer Science	17	4	21		1	1	1		3		14	1
Counseling	20	100	120	1	1	6	6		75	5	20	6
Counseling MDiv/MA		2	2			1			1			
Counseling Online MA	32	151	183		4	29	14		114	6	1	15
Documentary Film MA	7	5	12			5	1		4		1	1
Documentary Film MFA	6	8	14		1	3	1		2	1	4	2
Education	15	20	35			5			23		7	
Education MDiv/MAED	1	1	2			2						
English	6	11	17						11		3	3
Health & Exercise Science	4	9	13						7		3	3
Interp & Trans Studies	1	14	15				1		5		8	1
Liberal Studies MA	13	11	24			7	1		8		8	
Mathematics & Statistics	42	25	67		9	2	2		32	1	19	2
Physics MS	8		8		1						5	2
Physics PhD	28	9	37				2		12	2	20	1
Psychology	26	68	94		8	2	5		32	3	37	7
Religious Studies	2	2	4						3		1	
Religious Studies JD/MA	5		5		1				3		1	
Sustainability	6	9	15			1			8		3	3
Sustainability JD/MA		2	2						2			
TOTAL	299	532	831	1	32	75	35		396	20	221	51
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Sustainability	2		2			1			1			
TOTAL	2		2			1			1			

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	157	153	310	4.3	3.4		
Bioethics BA/S MA					3.2		
Biology MS	153	157	310	3.7	3.4	94	
Biology PhD	154	155	309	3.8	3.4	93	7.0
Chemistry MS	149	161	310	3.2	3.2	93	6.5
Chemistry PhD	150	160	310	3.3	3.4	93	6.5
Communication	155	157	312	3.8	3.5	101	7.5
Computer Science	149	161	310	3.5	3.5	82	5.5
Counseling	153	152	305	4.0	3.5	105	7.1
Counseling MDiv/MA	153	152	305	4.0	3.5		
Counseling Online MA	152	147	299	4.0	3.4		
Documentary Film MA					3.3		
Documentary Film MFA					3.2	104	
Education	158	155	313	4.5	3.5	92	6.5
Education MDiv/MAED					2.9		
English	161	154	315	4.4	3.7	114	
Health & Exercise Science	152	152	304	4.0	3.6		6.5
Interp & Trans Studies	156	158	314	3.8	3.4	108	7.7
Liberal Studies MA	149	163	312	3.3	3.2	103	6.8
Mathematics & Statistics	156	163	319	3.8	3.6	100	7.0
Physics MS	147	160	307	3.6	3.2	88	
Physics PhD	151	162	313	3.5	3.5	94	6.8
Psychology	156	156	312	3.9	3.6	100	7.5
Religious Studies	158	154	312	4.3	3.4		
Religious Studies JD/MA					3.6		4.5
Sustainability	154	150	304	4.0	3.4	83	6.5
Sustainability JD/MA	154	149	303	5.0	3.2		
AVERAGE	154	156	310	4.0	3.5	96	6.8
Cartificate Program	CDE Vorhal	CRE Quantitative	(V+O)	CRE Analytical	CDA	TOFFI	IFI TO

TABLE 3. APPLICANT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPAFALL 2020

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Sustainability					3.0		
AVERAGE					3.0		

TABLE 4. ACCEPTED STUDENT PROFILE

FALL 2020

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	3	5	8			1	1		4			2
Bioethics BA/S MA		1	1		1				-			
Biology MS		2	2						2			
Biology PhD	3	2	5			1			3		1	
Chemistry PhD	5	2	7			1			3		3	
Communication	6	10	16			3			9		3	1
Computer Science	7	1	8				1		1		5	1
Counseling	3	16	19	1		2			14	1	1	
Counseling MDiv/MA		2	2			1			1			
Counseling Online MA	21	105	126		3	15	12		82	5		9
Documentary Film MA	6	5	11			4	1		4			2
Documentary Film MFA	5	7	12		1	3	1		2		3	2
Education	9	12	21			2			19			
English	4	11	15						11		2	2
Health & Exercise Science	1	7	8						4		1	3
Interp & Trans Studies		8	8				1		4		3	
Liberal Studies MA	12	8	20			7	1		7		5	
Mathematics & Statistics	20	15	35		5	1	1		18	1	7	2
Physics MS	1		1									1
Physics PhD	11	2	13						6	1	6	
Psychology	6	6	12						6		3	3
Religious Studies	2	1	3						2		1	
Religious Studies JD/MA	1		1						1			
Sustainability	6	6	12			1			7		1	3
TOTAL	132	234	366	1	10	42	19		210	8	45	31
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Sustainability	2		2			1			1			
TOTAL	2		2			1			1			

		FALL 2020					
Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	157	153	310	4.3	3.4		
Bioethics BA/S MA					3.2		
Biology MS	154	151	305	3.8	3.3		
Biology PhD	154	155	309	3.8	3.4		
Chemistry PhD	150	160	310	3.3	3.4	89	
Communication	155	157	312	3.8	3.5	110	
Computer Science	149	161	310	3.5	3.5	89	
Counseling	156	151	307	4.5	3.5		
Counseling MDiv/MA	153	152	305	4.0	3.5		
Counseling Online MA	153	147	300	4.0	3.4		
Documentary Film MA					3.4		
Documentary Film MFA					3.2	104	
Education	166	159	325	5.0	3.6		
English	161	153	314	4.4	3.8	113	
Health & Exercise Science	151	149	300	3.9	3.6		
Interp & Trans Studies	155	156	311	3.9	3.4	108	7.5
Liberal Studies MA	151	164	315	3.5	3.2	103	
Mathematics & Statistics	157	162	319	4.0	3.7	101	7.0
					1		

TABLE 5. ACCEPTED STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPAFALL 2020

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Sustainability					3.0		
AVERAGE					3.0		

160

164

157

159

148

155

313

317

318

321

302

311

4.0

3.8

4.4

4.3

4.1

4.1

3.5

3.8

3.6

3.8

3.9

3.4

3.5

95

101

83

100

6.5

7.0

153

153

161

162

154

156

AVERAGE

Physcis MS

Physics PhD

Psychology

Religious Studies

Sustainability

Religious Studies JD/MA

TABLE 6. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILEFALL 2020

	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or	Non- resident Alien*	Not Reported
Degree Program				Inative	Asian	American	Latino	Islander		more races	Allen*	Reported
Bioethics	1	2	3						2	1		
Bioethics BA/S MA		1	1		1							
Biology MS		2	2						2			
Biology PhD		1	1						1			
Chemistry PhD	2		2						1	1		
Communication	3	8	11			2			8		1	
Computer Science	2		2								2	
Counseling	3	9	12			1			10	1		
Counstling MDiv/MA		2	2			1			1			
Counseling Online MA	15	83	98		3	12	8		75			
Documentary Film MA	5	5	10			4	1		3		2	
Documentary Film MFA	4	2	6			2			2	1	1	
Education	8	11	19			2			17			
English	1	5	6						6			
Health & Exercise Science	1	7	8			1			6		1	
Interp & Trans Studies		4	4				1		3			
Liberal Studies MA	12	4	16			7	1		4		4	
Mathematics & Statistics	10	9	19		1				14		4	
Physics MS	1		1						1			
Physics PhD	3		3						2		1	
Psychology	5	4	9						7		2	
Religious Studies	1		1						1			
Religious Studies JD/MA	1		1						1			
Sustainability	3	5	8			1			6		1	
TOTAL	81	164	245		5	33	11		173	4	19	
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien*	Not Reported
Sustainabiliyt	2		2			1			1			
TOTALS	2		2			1			1			

*See Table 10

TABLE 7. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPAFALL 2020

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	158	146	304	4.5	3.4		
Bioethics BA/S MA					3.2		
Biology MS	154	155	309	3.8	3.4		
Biology PhD	150	144	294	4.5	3.7		
Chemistry PhD	150	160	310	3.3	3.4		
Communication	155	157	312	3.8	3.5		
Computer Science	149	161	310	3.5	3.5		
Counseling	154	152	306	4.0	3.5		
Counseling MDiv/MA	153	152	305	4.0	3.5		
Counseling Online MA	152	147	299	4.0	3.4		
Documentary Film MA					3.3		
Documentary Film MFA					3.2	104	
Education	158	155	313	4.5	3.5		
English	161	154	315	4.4	3.7		
Health & Exercise Science	152	152	304	4.0	3.6		
Interp & Trans Studies	156	158	314	3.8	3.4		
Liberal Studies MA					3.2		
Mathematics & Statistics	156	163	319	3.8	3.6	101	
Physics MS	153	160	313	4.0	3.5		
Physics PhD	151	161	312	3.5	3.5	83	
Psychology	156	156	312	3.9	3.6	101	
Religious Studies	161	167	328	4.0	3.9		
Religious Studies JD/MA					3.9		
Sustainability	154	150	304	4.2	3.3	83	
AVERAGE	156	153	309	4.1	3.4	94	
Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Sustainability					3.4		
AVERAGE					3.4		

TABLE 8. REGISTERED STUDENT SUMMARYFALL 2020

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		10							10
Bioethics BA/S MA		1							1
Biology							10	20	30
Chemistry							3	28	31
Communication		22							22
Computer Science							8		8
Counseling		26							26
Counseling MDiv/MA		2							2
Counseling Online		269		8					277
Documentary Film		13				22			35
Education			23						23
English		12							12
Health & Exercise Science							17		17
Interp & Trans Studies		7							7
Liberal Studies		34			2				36
Mathematics & Statistics		19					19		38
Physics							3	31	34
Psychology		25							25
Religious Studies		4							4
Religious Studies JD/MA		1							1
Sustainability		15							15
TOTAL		460	23	8	2	22	60	79	654
Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Sustainability	2								2
TOTAL	2								2
									r
Unclassified									2

TABLE 9. REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILEFALL 2020

		Indian/ Native	As	ian		r African erican	-	anic/ tino	Hawa	tive aiian/ Islander	WI	hite		or more ces		esident en*	
Degree Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Bioethics						1					2	6		1			10
Bioethics BA/S MA				1													1
Biology MS				1			1				3	4				1	10
Biology PhD								1			5	11			2	1	20
Chemistry MS											1	1				1	3
Chemistry PhD			2				2				7	4	2		8	3	28
Communication					2	1					4	11			1	3	22
Computer Science											3				5		8
Counseling					2	1		2			3	15	1			2	26
Counseling MDiv/MA						1						1					2
Counseling Online MA		1		8	5	32	3	17			32	170				1	269
Couseling Online MAHS					1	2					3	2					8
Documentary Film MA					3	3					4				1	2	13
Documentary Film MFA					5						9	4		1		3	22
Education					1	2					7	13					23
English											3	9					12
Health & Exercise Science				1		1					3	10				2	17
Interp & Trans Studies								1				3				3	7
Liberal Studies MA					9	1	1	1			10	7			3	2	34
Liberal Studies MALS												2					2
Mathematics & Statistics MA				2							5	5			5	2	19
Mathematics & Statistics MS											9	6			1	3	19
Physics MS											3						3
Physics PhD						1	2				12	3			9	4	31
Psychology				2			1				7	8				7	25
Religious Studies				1				1			1	1					4
Religious Studies JD/MA											1						1
Sustainability					1	2					6	4			2	1	15
TOTAL		1	2	16	29	48	10	23			143	300	3	2	37	40	654
		Indian/ Native	As	ian		r African erican	-	anic/ tino	Hawa	tive aiian/ Islander	W	hite		or more ces		esident ien	
Certificate Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Sustainability					1						1						2
TOTAL					1						1						2

*See Table 11

TABLE 10. INTERNATIONAL ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILEFALL 2020

Degree Program	Australia	Brazil	China	El Salvadore	Ireland	Nepal	South Korea	Taiwan	Total
Communication								1	1
Computer Science			1			1			2
Documentary Film MA			2						2
Documentary Film MFA			1						1
Health & Exercise Science		1							1
Liberal Studies MA	1		2		1				4
Mathematics & Statistics			3				1		4
Physics PhD			1						1
Psychology			1				1		2
Sustainability				1					1
TOTAL	1	1	11	1	1	1	2	1	19

TABLE 11. INTERNATIONAL REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILEFALL 2020

Degree Program	Australia	Brazil	China	Columbia	Costa Rica	El Salvadore	Ghana	India	Iran	Ireland	Jamaica	Moldova	Nepal	Rwanda	Russia	Saudi Arabia	South Africa	South Korea	Taiwan	Tanzania	Trinidad & Tobago	Zimbabwe	Total
Biology MS																		1					1
Biology PhD			1	1															1				3
Chemistry MS			1																				1
Chemistry PhD			9				1							1									11
Communication			1									1							1			1	4
Computer Science			3					1					1										5
Counseling			2																				2
Counseling Online MA											1												1
Documentary Film MA			2														1						3
Documentary Film MFA			3																				3
Health & Exercise Science		1																			1		2
Interp & Trans Studies			2		1																		3
Liberal Studies MA	1		2					1		1													5
Mathematics & Statistics MA			6										1										7
Mathematics & Statistics MS			3															1					4
Physics PhD			5					1	3				2			1		1					13
Psychology			4												1			2					7
Sustainability				1		1																	2
TOTAL	1	1	44	2	1	1	1	3	3	1	1	1	4	1	1	1	1	5	2		1	1	77

TABLE 12. FINANCIAL AID SUMMARY

FALL 2020

		Institution	al Support]	External Suppo	rt	Other	
Degree Program	Assistantship	Graduate Fellowship	Non-grad Institutional	Tuition Scholarship	Indiv Award	Research Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Bioethics				1				9	10
Bioethics BA/S MA								1	1
Biology MS	8					2			10
Biology PhD	15		2		1	1		1	20
Chemistry MS	3								3
Chemistry PhD	18			1	1	7		1	28
Communication	17		1	4					22
Computer Science	5		1			1		1	8
Counseling				26					26
Counseling MDiv/MA				2					2
Counseling Online MA			3					266	269
Counseling Online MAHS			2					6	8
Documentary Film MA			1					12	13
Documentary Film MFA	1		1					20	22
Education	5	10	1	6				1	23
English	3		3	5				1	12
Health & Ex Science	14		3						17
Interp & Trans Studies				3				4	7
Liberal Studies MA			21	4				9	34
Liberal Studies MALS			1	1					2
Mathematics & Statistics MA	9			9				1	19
Mathematics & Statistics MS	12			7					19
Physics MS				2				1	3
Physics PhD	19		2	3	1	6			31
Psychology	11		2	4		5		3	25
Religious Studies				4					4
Religious Studies JD/MA	1								1
Sustainability			3	2				10	15
TOTAL	141	10	47	84	3	22		347	654
		Institution	al Support]	External Suppo	rt	Other	
Certificate Program	Assistantship	Graduate Fellowship	Non-grad Institutional	Tuition Scholarship	Indiv Award	Research Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Sustainability				1				1	2
TOTAL				1				1	2

TABLE 13. GRADUATE SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIPS, FELLOWSHIPS AND ASSISTANTSHIPS2020-21

SCHOLARSHIPS: Scholarships cover tuition for any size, but do not provide cash payment for either full-time or part-time students. Full-time Scholarship value is \$38,650. Part-time scholarship value is \$1,510 per hour.

PARTIAL SCHOLARSHIPS: Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is (77%) \$29,760.50. Student responsible for (23%) \$8,889.50.

COMMUNICATION 5TH YEAR PROGRAM: Full-time tuition amount is \$38,650 during the academic year. Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is 57% (\$22,030.50). Student responsible for 43% (\$16,619.50).

DOCUMENTARY FILM PROGRAM: Full-time tuition amount is \$38,650 during the academic year. Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. For students entering 2020-21 the Partial Scholarship value is 46.442% (\$17,950). Student responsible for 53.558% (\$20,700).

HEARST SCHOLARSHIP is valued at \$5,000.

MASTER TEACHER FELLOWSHIPS: Fellows may be awarded a scholarship of \$11,160 during the summer and a partial scholarship of \$29,760.50 during the academic year. Fellows will also receive \$8,045 disbursed in three equal installments of \$2,681.66 at the beginning of the summer, fall, and spring semesters. Total award is \$48,965.50.

SUMMER 2020 TUITION: \$1,240 per hour.

All Stipends are Taxable:

Master Teacher Assistantships: Assistants may be awarded a scholarship of \$11,160 during the summer and a partial scholarship of \$29,760.50 during the academic year. Assistants will receive \$670.42 per month for twelve months. Stipend Amount \$8,045. Total award is \$48,965.50.

<u>1st year</u> Biology MS Assistantships are valued at \$58,794 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,678.67 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$20,144.

<u>**2**nd year</u> **Biology MS** Assistantships are valued at \$55,436.70 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,678.67 per month for ten months (August – May). Stipend amount \$16,786.70.

Biology Doctoral Assistantships are valued at \$63,852 from which tuition is deducted. Each Biology Ph.D. assistant will receive \$2,100.17 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$25,202.

Chemistry Assistantships are valued at \$64,375 from which tuition is deducted. Each chemistry assistant will receive \$2,143.75 for twelve months. Stipend amount \$25,725.

Chemistry GlaxoSmithKline Assistantship is valued at \$66,375 from which tuition is deducted. Assistant will receive \$2,310.42 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$27,725.

Communication, Counseling, Documentary Film, English Assistantships are valued at \$48,933 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,028.30 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$10,283.

Computer Science Assistantships are valued at \$53,567 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,491.70 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$14,917.

Health and Exercise Science Assistantships are valued at \$50,430 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,178 for 10 months. Stipend amount \$11,780.

Mathematics & Statistics Assistantships are valued at \$54,430 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,578 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$15,780.

Physics Assistantships are valued at \$62,807 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$2,013.08 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$24,157.

Physics Excellence Fellowships are valued at \$64,807 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$2,179.75 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$26,157.

Psychology Assistantships are valued at \$50,352 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,170.20 for 10 months. Stipend amount \$11,702.

Religious Studies Assistantships are valued at \$48,757 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,010.70 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$10,107.

Revised 3/16/20

D	Continue	МА	MAED	MATIC	MALO	MEA	MC	DI D	TOTAL
Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		2							2
Bioethics BA/S MA		1							1
Biology							2	5	7
Chemistry								5	5
Communication		6							6
Computer Science							4		4
Counseling		14							14
Counseling Online		83		5					88
Documentary Film		1				8			9
Education			7						7
Education MDiv/MA			1						1
English		6							6
Health & Exercise Science							10		10
Interp & Trans Studies		6							6
Liberal Studies		14							14
Mathematics & Statistics		19					1		20
Physics							1	6	7
Psycholoy		11							11
Religious Studies		3							3
Religious Studies JD/MA		1							1
Sustainability		13							13
TOTAL		180	8	5	0	8	18	16	235
Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED		MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
*Data Science	1								1

TABLE 14. DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES AWARDED SUMMARYCLASS OF 2020-2021

*Awarded with MS Computer Science degree

TOTAL

1

1

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics		1.0					
Bioethics BA/S MA		2.8					
Biology						2.2	7.2
Chemistry							6.1
Communication		2.0					
Computer Science						2.0	
Counseling		2.0					
Counseling Online		3.4		3.9			
Documentary Film		2			3.5		
Education			1.8				
Education MDiv/MA		3.3					
English		2.1					
Health & Exercise Science						2.0	
Interp & Trans Studies		1.5					
Liberal Studies		2.4					
Mathematics & Statistics		2.1				1.0	
Physics						2.5	6.1
Psycholoy		2.2					
Religious Studies		2.0					
Religious Studies JD/MA		3.5					
Sustainability		1.6					
AVERAGE		2.7	2.0	3.9	3.5	2.0	6.4

TABLE 15. TIME TO DEGREE/CERTIFICATECLASS OF 2020-2021

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
Data Science	0.5						
AVERAGE	0.5						

D	Undergraduate	D	Diana
Program	Institution	Degree	Plans
BIE	Middlebury College	MA	Position in Support at CareMessage;
	University of Massachusetts		Unknown;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue an MD; Pursue a career;
BIO	American University of Beirut	PhD	Position as a Fellow at Duke University School of
			Medicine;
	Bucknell University		Position as an Assistant at Wake Forest University;
	Salisbury University		Unknown;
	Sokoine University of Agriculture		Pursue a PostDoc in Ecology; Position as a researcher;
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Senior Scientist;
	McNeese State University	MS	Pursue a PhD in Biology at the University of
			Wisconsin at Madison;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Biology at Boston University;
			Position as a Teaching Assistant at Boston Univ;
СНМ	Appalachian State University	PhD	Unknown;
	Barton College		Position as a PostDoc at Applied Nutrition;
	Barton College		Position as a Research at the US Environmental
			Protection Agency;
	Tianjin Medical University		Position as a Researcher at a University;
	University of Central Florida		Position as a Chemist at an Industry;
СОМ	Tennessee Tech University	MA	Pursue a PhD in Communication at Texas A&M
			University; Position as a Mentor at Texas A&M
	University of Southern California		Unknown;
	University of Southern California		Pursue a career;
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Communication in DC; Pursue a
			career;
CSC	Shri Vaishnav Institute of Technology	MS	Position as an Engineer at an IT Company;
	and Science		
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;
	Wake Forest University		Position in Development;
	Wake Forest University		Position as an Architect at Accenture;
CNS	Appalachian State University	MA	Position as a School Counselor;
	Appalachian State University		Position as a Clinical Counselor at ALPHA Center;
	Appalachian State University	1	Position as a School Counselor;
	Baylor University	1	Position as a Counselor;
	Berea College	1	Position as a Therapist at RHA Behavioral Health;
	Bob Jones University	1	Pursue a Certificate in Trauma at Marshall University;
			Position as a Counselor at First at Blue Ridge;
	Brigham Young University, Idaho		Pursue a PhD in Counseling; Position as a Counselor;
	Central Michigan University		Position as a Middle School Counselor at Gwinnett
			County Public Schools;
	Central Michigan University		Pursue a PhD in Clinical Mental Health; Position as a

	Mental Health Professional;
Christian Brothers University	Position as a School Counselor;
College of Charleston	Position as a Mental Health Counselor;
Columbia College	Position as a School Counselor at AACPS;
Corcoran College of Art & Design	Pursue a PhD in Supervision at Old Dominion
	University; Maintain position at NAMI Coastal
	Virginia;
Columbia Southern University	Position as a Therapist at Novant Health;
Dartmouth College	Position as a Mental Health Counselor at Counseling
	Associates;
Duke University	Position as a Mental Health Provider at MUSC Health;
Duke University	Position as a Counselor;
East Carolina University	Pursue further education; Pursue a career;
East Carolina University	Pursue a PhD at NC State University; Position as a
	Coordinator at NCSTART;
Florida State University	Position as a School Counselor in the
	Charlotte-Mecklenburg School District;
Florida State University	Position as a Counselor;
Francis Marion University	Position as an LPC-A at Wellness;
Furman University	Position as a Counselor at Thriveworks;
Gettysburg College	Position as a Counselor in Maryland;
Gonazaga University	Position as a Clinician at Frontier Behavioral Health;
Greensboro College	Pursue a career;
Grinnell College	Pursue a career;
James Madison University	Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education at Knoxville;
James Wadison Oniversity	Position as a Graduate Assistant at the University
	of Tennessee at Knoxville;
James Madison University	Position as a School Counselor in a School;
Kenyon College	Unknown;
King's College	Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education; Position as a
King's Conege	School Counselor;
Liberty University	Position as a Clinical Mental Health Counselor;
Loyola University Chicago	Position as an LLPC at a Private Practice;
Meredith College	Position as Owner and Counselor at Connect
Mereditin Conege	Counseling, PLLC;
Meredith College	Pursue further education; Position as a Mental Health
Mereditii Conege	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Michigan State University	Therapist at a Private Practice;Position as an LAPC at Peachtree Psychology;
Middlebury College	Pursue an RN at Sheridan College;
Millsaps College	Position as a Clinician at The Berman Center;
Montreat College	
NC A&T State University	Pursue further education; Position as a Therapist;Position as a Victim Advocate at UNC Greensboro;
North Carolina Central University	Position as a Victim Advocate at UNC Greensboro; Position as a Counselor;
Ohio State University	Position as a Counselor; Position as a Counselor;
	Position as a Counselor; Position as a School Counselor at Greater Albany
Oregon State University	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Denders Universit	Public Schools;
Purdue University	Pursue a career;
Purdue University	Pursue further education; Position as a Counselor;
Quinnipiac University	Pursue a PhD in Counseling; Position as a Counselor
	at an Agency;

Radford University	Pursue a PhD in Marriage and Family; Position in
	Crisis Stabilization at Community Health;
Saint Leo University	Pursue a PhD in Clinical Psychology; Position as a
	Counselor;
Saint Mary's College of California	Position as a School Counselor in a San Ramon
	Valley Unified School District;
Savannah State University	Pursue a career;
SD School of Mines and Technology	Pursue a PhD in Human Services;
South Dakota State University	Pursue further education; Position as a School
	Counselor at a High School;
Stanford University	Position as a Therapist at a Private Practice;
SUNY Oswego	Position as a Therapist at the University of Rochester;
University of California at Irvine	Position as a Psychosocial Oncology Counselor at a
	Hospital;
University of Central Florida	Position as a Counselor at Cumberland Heights;
University of Colorado at Boulder	Position as a Counselor at One Eighty Counseling;
University of Indianapolis	Position as a School Counselor at WCPSS;
University of Iowa	Unknown;
University of Kansas	Position in a Private Practice;
University of Mississippi	Position as a Counselor at a Community Mental
	Health Agency;
University of Nevada at Las Vegas	Pursue further education; Position as a Professional
	School Counselor at a School District;
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as a Therapist;
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as a School Counselor at Henderson County
▲	Public Schools;
UNC Chapel Hill	Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education at NC State
	University; Position as a Mental Health and
	Substance Abuse Counselor at Addiction Recovery
	Care Association;
UNC Chapel Hill	Pursue a degree in Medicine at Lincoln Memorial
	University;
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as a Clinical Resource Coordinator/Therapist
	at Gateway Homes;
UNC Charlotte	Position as an Academic Advisor at a College or
	University;
UNC Charlotte	Pursue further education; Position as a Clinician at
	Daymark;
UNC Charlotte	Position as a School Counselor at any Public or Private
	School;
UNC Greensboro	Pursue a PhD in Clinical Psychology at Harvard
	University; Position as a Research Coordinator at
	Yale Stress Center – Yale University;
UNC Greensboro	Pursue a PhD in Counseling Education at Liberty
	University; Position as a Psychotherapist;
UNC Greensboro	Position as an Outpatient Therapist;
UNC Greensboro	Position as an Elementary Teacher at Onslow County
	Schools;
UNC Greensboro	Position as a Mental Health Counselor at a
UNC Greensboro	
	Community Health Agency;

	UNC Greensboro		Pursue a PhD; Position as a Mental Health Counselor
			at STS;
	UNC Pembroke		Pursue a PhD in Cognitive Neuroscience; Position as
			an LPCA;
	UNC Pembroke		Pursue a career;
	UNC Wilmington		Pursue a PhD in Clinical Psychology at NC State
			University; Position as an LCMHC-A at a Private
			Practice;
	UNC Wilmington		Position as a Counselor;
	University of Nottingham Ningbo		Unknown;
	University of Phoenix		Unknown;
	University of Richmond		Pursue further education; Pursue a career;
	University of South Carolina		Position as a School Counselor;
	University of South Florida		Position as a School Counselor at a Public School in
			Arizona;
	University of Southern California		Position as a Counselor at a University;
	University of Utah		Pursue further education; Position as an LPCA;
	University of Virginia		Position as a School Counselor at a Local School
			District;
	University of West Florida		Position as a Counselor at a Group Practice;
	Vassar College		Unknown;
	Virginia Tech		Position as a School Counselor at Greenville County
	virginia rech		School District;
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Counselor at a Group Practice;
	Wake Forest University		Position as a School Counselor at an NC Public High
	wake Polest Oniversity		School;
	Wake Forest University		
	<u>,</u>		Unknown;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Counselor Education; Position as a
			School Counselor in NC;
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Counselor at CareNet;
	West Virginia Wesleyan College		Pursue a PhD in Sociology;
	Western Carolina University		Position as a Counselor;
	Winona State University		Position as a Clinical Mental Health Counselor;
	Winthrop University		Pursue an EMDR Certification; Position as a
			Counselor;
	North Carolina Central University	MAHS	Position as a Systems Admin at Pathways;
	University of Baltimore		Unknown;
	University of Tennessee at Chattanooga		Pursue a PhD in Psychology; Position in Human
			Services;
DOC	University of the Pacific	MA	Position as a Videographer/Filmmaker;
	Appalachian State University	MFA	Unknown;
	Communication University of China		Position in Video Production with the Media;
	Rowan University		Unknown;
	Skidmore College		Position as a Staff Writer at G/O Media;
	University of Florida		Position as a Social Worker at UF Health;
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;
	Western Carolina University		Unknown;
			Position as a Production Manager;
<u> </u>	Xiamen University		rosmon as a riouucuon manager;

EDU	Allegheny College	MAEd	Position in Education;
	Hope College		Position as a Teacher at a Public School;
	Penn State Behrend		Position as a Teacher at a Christian Non-Profit;
	UNC Chapel Hill		Pursue a PhD in Education; Position as a Teacher at
			Davidson County Schools;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue an MA/PhD in Public History at Colorado
			State University; Pursue a career;
	Wake Forest University		Position as a Teacher at a High School;
	Western Carolina University		Pursue further education; Position as a Long-Term
	5		Substitute Teacher at Summit School;
	East Tennessee State University	MES	Pursue a Master's in Special Education; Position as a
			Home School Teacher;
ENG	Centre College	MA	Position as a Teacher;
	Centre College		Pursue a PhD in English at Vanderbilt University;
	Elon University		Position as a Teacher or in Higher Education;
	High Point University		Pursue a PhD in English; Position as a Teacher;
	Oklahoma State University		Position as an Editor;
	Vanderbilt University		Pursue further education; Pursue a career;
HES	California Polytechnic State University at	MS	Position as a Clinical Exercise Physiologist at a
	San Luis Obispo		Healthcare/Hospital;
	California State University at Fullerton		Position as a Research Associate at Wake Forest
			University;
	Claflin University		Pursue further education; Pursue a career;
	Harvard University		Position as a Clinical Research Associate at Medpace;
	Towson University		Pursue a PhD in Neuropsychology at the University
			of Nebraska Medical Center;
	UNC Greensboro		Unknown;
	University of Rhode Island		Pursue a PhD in Occupational Therapy at West
			Virginia University;
	University of Wisconsin at Eau Claire		Pursue a DPT in Physical Therapy at the University of
			Wisconsin at La Crosse;
	University of Wyoming		Pursue a PhD in Cardiology/Neurology; Position in
			Cardiac Rehabilitation/Research;
	Virginia Tech		Position as an Exercise Physiologist;
ITS	Beijing Sport University	MA	Position as an Interpreter;
	Furman University		Position as an Interpreter/Translator;
	Nanjing Tech University		Position as a Translator/Interpreter/Mandarin
			Teacher at a Company/School;
	Salem College		Position as a Medical Interpreter at a Hospital;
	Universidad de Costa Rica		Position as a University Professor at the Universidad
			de Costa Rica;
	UNC Chapel Hill		Position as a Bilingual Professional;
LBS	North Carolina State University	MA	Pursue a PhD; Pursue a Career;
	Notre Dame College		Position as a Football Coach;
	Saint Louis University		Position as a Curator at an Art Museum;
	University of Iowa	1	Pursue a PhD in Education at California State

			University at Fullerton; Position in International
			Education at California State University;
	University of Michigan		Position as a Football Coach;
	UNC Chapel Hill		Pursue a PhD in Religious Studies;
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue an MA in Gender Studies; Position working in
			Gender Inclusivity at a University;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue further education at Wake Forest University;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a career;
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;
	Winthrop University		Unknown;
	Old Dominion University	MALS	Pursue further education at Wake Forest University;
MTH	Appalachian State University	MA	Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Texas A&M
			University;
	Campbell University		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at UNC Chapel Hill;
	Colorado State University		Pursue a PhD in Biostatistics at Michigan State
			University; Position as a Data Analyst;
	DePaul University		Position as a Data Scientist at Wake Forest University;
	Lawrence University		Pursue a career;
	Otterbein University		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics;
	St. John's College		Pursue a PhD; Pursue a career;
	University of Macau		Position on the Coaching Team for the Chinese
			Basketball Association;
	University of New Mexico		Pursue a career;
	UNC Asheville		Position as a Teacher at Rabun Gap-Nacoochee
			School;
	UNC Asheville		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at the University of
			Nebraska at Lincoln; Position as an Instructor at
			the Johns Hopkins Center for Talented Youth
			Online Programs;
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Dartmouth
			University;
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a career;
	West Virginia University		Unknown;
	Winston-Salem State University		Position as a Data Analyst;
	Winthrop University		Position as a Data Analyst;
	Wofford College		Pursue a PhD in Mathematics at Drexel University;
	Zhongnan University of Economics and		Position as a Senior Data Analyst at Capital One;
	Law		
PHY	Incheon National University	PhD	Unknown;
	Nanjing University		Position as a Trainee/Researcher in Physics;
	North Carolina State University		Position as a Professor at a University or College;
	University of Isfahan		Pursue a PostDoc in Medicine at UCLA;
	UNC Charlotte		Unknown;
	University of Peradeniya		Pursue a career;
	Wake Forest University	MS	Pursue a PhD in Physics; Position as a Researcher;

PSY	Appalachian State University	MA	Position as a Research Assistant/Project Coordinator/							
			Lab Manager;							
	College of William & Mary		Pursue a PhD in Social Psychology at UNC Chapel							
			Hill;							
	Hope College		Pursue a PhD in Cognitive Psychology and							
			Neuroscience at UNC Chapel Hill;							
	Indiana University Northwest		Pursue a PhD in Psychology at the University of							
			California at Irvine;							
	Loyola University at New Orleans		Pursue a PhD;							
	University of California at Santa Cruz		Pursue a PhD in Social Psychology at Purdue							
			University;							
	University of Georgia		Pursue a JD in Law;							
	University of Illinois at Chicago		Pursue a PhD in Quantitative Psychology at the							
	• • •		University of Virginia;							
	University of Missouri		Pursue a PhD in Social Psychology at UNC Chapel							
	· · · · · ·		Hill; Position in Consulting;							
	UNC Chapel Hill		Pursue a PhD in Clinical Psychology; Position as a							
			Research Assistant;							
	Yonsei University		Pursue a PhD in Industrial Organizational Psychology							
			at the University of South Florida;							
REL	Franklin and Marshall College	MA	Pursue a JD at New England Law;							
	Roberts Wesleyan College		Position as an Attorney;							
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;							
	Wingate University		Position in Administration;							
SUS	Appalachian State University	MA	Pursue a DO in Osteopathic Medicine at Campbell							
			University;							
	Davidson College		Unknown;							
	East Carolina University		Pursue a PhD; Position as Faculty;							
	Macalester College		Pursue further education; Pursue a career;							
	NC A&T State University		Position as a Development Analyst at Leyline Capital;							
	Oregon State University		Position as a Sustainability Analyst with the							
			Government or a Non-Profit;							
	Universidad de los Andes		Pursue a PhD in Biology at Wake Forest University;							
			Position as a Teaching Assistant at Wake Forest;							
	University of Florida		Position as an Environmental Educator at Piedmont							
			Triad Regional Council;							
	University of Maryland		Unknown;							
	UNC Charlotte		Pursue a PhD; Position in Environmental at a							
			Non-Profit;							
	University of Tennessee at Knoxville		Pursue further education;							
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Education;							
	Wake Forest University		Unknown;							

TABLE 17. DEGREE COMPLETION RATESMASTERS - FALL 2019

PHD - FALL 2014

	1					-			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				I					
	New Enrolled Students								Gradu		% Completion							
Degree Program	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics	4						2						50%					
Bioethics BA/S MA*	1						1						100%					
Biology^					6	1					2	0					33%	0%
Chemistry						5						3						60%
Communication [^]	11						7						64%					
Computer Science					4						4						100%	
Counseling	14						14						100%					
Counseling Online**^	28		2				15		0				54%		0%			
Documentary Film MA***^	5						2						40%					
Documentary Film MFA**				5						1						20%		
Education***^		16						13						81%				
English	5						5						100%					
Health & Ex Science					9						9						100%	
Interp & Trans Studies*	4						3						75%					
Interp & Trans Studies Chinese	2						2						100%					
Liberal Studies	3						1						33%					
Mathematics & Statistics	16						15						94%					
Physics					1	3					0	1					0%	33%
Psychology^	13						11						85%					
Religious Studies	3						3						100%					
Sustainability*^	7						5						71%					
TOTAL	116	16	2	5	20	9	86	13	0	1	15	4	74%	81%	0%	20%	75%	44%

* Enrolled Fall 2020 (1 yr program)

** Enrolled Fall 2018 (3 yr program)

***Enrolled Summer 2020

^August 2021 Graduates Included

TABLE 17A. DEGREE COMPLETION RATE PROFILE

	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
New Enrolled Students	54	114	168		8	13	9		109		29	
Graduated	38	81	119		5	5	6		79		24	
%Completion	70%	71%	71%		63%	38%	67%		72%		83%	